
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE 

 

 

SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR PATENT 

INFRINGEMENT  

Plaintiff, Torchlight Technologies LLC (“Torchlight” or “plaintiff”), for its Complaint 

against General Motors LLC, General Motors Holdings LLC, and General Motors Company 

(collectively “Defendants”), states the following: 

 

I. THE PARTIES 

PLAINTIFF, TORCHLIGHT TECHNOLOGIES LLC  

1. Plaintiff Torchlight Technologies LLC (“Torchlight” or “plaintiff”) is a Delaware 

limited liability company with its registered office located at Corporation Service Company, 251 

Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, and with its principal place of business located 

at 767 Fifth Ave. Fl. 9, New York, NY 10153.  

 

GM DEFENDANTS 

2. Upon information and belief, General Motors LLC (“GM LLC”) is a Delaware 

limited liability company, with its registered office located at Corporation Service Company, 251 

Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, and with its principal place of business located 

at 300 Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan. 

Torchlight Technologies LLC, 

 

 Plaintiff, 

 

 v. 

 

GENERAL MOTORS LLC, GENERAL 

MOTORS HOLDINGS LLC, and GENERAL 

MOTORS COMPANY, 

 

 Defendants. 

 

 

 

 

Civil Action No. 22-cv-00752-VAC 

 

 

 

 

 JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
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3. Upon information and belief, GM LLC engages in business, including at least the 

advertising, marketing and sale of motor vehicles, in all 50 states, including Delaware.  

4. Upon information and belief, General Motors Holdings LLC is the sole owner of 

GM LLC. 

5. Upon information and belief, General Motors Holdings LLC (“GM Holdings”) is a 

Delaware limited liability company, with its registered office located at Corporation Service 

Company, 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, and with its principal place of 

business located at 300 Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan’ 

6. Upon information and belief, GM Holdings engages in business, including at least 

the design and manufacture of motor vehicles that are sold in all 50 states, including Delaware, 

and the advertising, marketing and sale of motor vehicles in all 50 states, including Delaware. 

7. Upon information and belief, General Motors Company is the sole owner of GM 

Holdings. 

8. Upon information and belief, General Motors Company (“GM Company”) is a 

Delaware corporation, with its registered office located at Corporation Service Company, 251 

Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, and with its principal place of business located 

at 300 Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan.  

9. Upon information and belief, GM Company engages in business, including at least 

the design and manufacture of motor vehicles that are sold in all 50 states, including Delaware.  

 

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

10. This is a civil action for patent infringement arising under the Patent Laws of the 

United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq., including 35 U.S.C. §§ 271, 281, and 284-285.  

11. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 

1338(a). 

12. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants because Defendants have 

minimum contacts within the State of Delaware and in the District of Delaware and they have 
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purposefully availed themselves of the privileges of conducting business in the United States, and 

more specifically in Delaware and this District. Defendants have sought protection and benefit 

from the laws of the State of Delaware by placing infringing products into the stream of commerce 

through an established distribution channel with the awareness and/or intent that they will be 

purchased by consumers in this District. 

13. This Court also has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they regularly 

transact with entities and individuals in the State of Delaware including one or more dealerships 

located in the State of Delaware, and because they manufacture and distribute infringing motor 

vehicles and other infringing products that they purposefully direct into the State of Delaware, 

including this District, or at least place into the stream of commerce via established distribution 

channels with the knowledge and expectation that they will be sold in the State of Delaware and 

this District.  

14. This Court also has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they are 

incorporated in the State of Delaware. 

15. On information and belief, Defendants have significant ties to, and presence in, this 

District, making venue in this District both proper and convenient for this action. 

16. Venue is also proper in this District as to Defendants under 28 U.S.C. § 1400(b) 

because they were formed under the laws of the State of Delaware and therefore reside in this 

District. 

 

III. BACKGROUND 

17. On April 24, 2018 and August 19, 2022 respectively, U.S. Patent Nos. 9,955,551 

B2 and 9,955,551 C1 (“together the ’551 patent”) entitled “Detector Controlled Illuminating 

System” was duly and legally issued to Yechezkal Evan Spero. (See Exhibit 1, U.S. Patent Nos. 

9,955,551 B2 and C1.)   

18. Torchlight is the exclusive licensee of the ’551 patent, with the right to enforce the 

’551 patent, and the right to sue Defendants for infringement and recover past damages.  
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19. On January 19, 2021, U.S. Patent No. 10,894,503 (“the ’503 patent”) entitled 

“Detector Controlled Headlight System” was duly and legally issued to Yechezkal Evan Spero. 

(See Exhibit 2, U.S. Patent No. 10,894,503.)   

20. Torchlight is the exclusive licensee of the ’503 patent, with the right to enforce the 

’503 patent, and the right to sue Defendants for infringement and recover past damages.  

21. On December 28, 2021, U.S. Patent No. 11,208,029 (“the ’029 patent”) entitled 

“Adaptive Headlight System” was duly and legally issued to Yechezkal Evan Spero. (See Exhibit 

3, U.S. Patent No. 11,208,029.)   

22. Torchlight is the exclusive licensee of the ’029 patent, with the right to enforce the 

’029 patent, and the right to sue Defendants for infringement and recover past damages.  

23. The below excerpt of the exclusive license conveyance, from the patent owner 

Spero to Torchlight via a 3rd party assignment, in which the term “Spero Patents” is defined to 

include the ‘551, ‘503, and ‘029 patents (the “Asserted Patents”) establishes that Torchlight is an 

exclusive licensee of the Asserted Patents with “all substantial rights” and thus standing to sue on 

its own: 

 

1.1 (License). On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this 

Agreement, Spero hereby grants to Licensee, effective as of the Effective Date, 

an unfettered, exclusive (even as to Spero), worldwide, perpetual, irrevocable 

[(except as expressly detailed below in 2.1)—which addresses patents the 

Licensee chooses to let lapse or abandon], fully paid up, sublicensable, royalty-

free license under the Spero Patents including the sole and exclusive right to 

sue others and take other legal actions relating to the Spero Patents and ability 

to enforce the Spero Patents should others be found to have been or be 

infringing the Spero Patents, and to commercially exploit the Spero Patents for 

the full term thereof including all technologies). Licensee agrees to convey a 

non-exclusive license back to Spero to practice the Spero Patents for the full 

term of those patents. For the avoidance of doubt, Licensee’s sole and exclusive 

right to sue others and take other legal actions relating to the Spero Patents and 

ability to enforce the Spero Patents includes seeking damages, injunctive relief 

and any other remedies of any kind for past, current and future infringement of 

any Spero Patent. 
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IV. COUNT I – INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘551 PATENT BY 

GM LLC, GM HOLDINGS LLC, AND GM COMPANY 

24. Torchlight realleges the preceding paragraphs as though set forth fully herein.  

25. GM LLC, GM Holdings, LLC, and GM Company have infringed one or more 

claims of the ’551 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, and/or 

offering for sale in the United States, and/or importing into the United States, without 

authorization, certain vehicle illuminating devices including multiple light sources.  

26. Such infringement is described below based on publicly available information with 

respect to example claim 1 and the example GM Premium Headlamp System (GM production 

code UWN) in which each headlamp has as many as 16 individually controlled LEDs (the “GM 

system”). (See, e.g., Exhibits G7 and G8.) On information and belief, GM has installed these 

devices in its vehicles and sold the vehicles to or through dealers throughout the U.S. 

27. The preamble of Claim 1 refers to a device “for illuminating an area to be lit capable 

of automatically meeting specific illumination requirements of different sub-areas within the area 

to be lit. . . .”  On information and belief, GM vehicles equipped with the GM system include a 

device capable of illuminating an area to be lit and  automatically meeting the specific illumination 

requirements of different sub-areas within the area to be lit as claimed. This capability exists in 

the accused vehicles regardless of whether the feature is activated or used. Infringement is 

evidenced, for example by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G8 and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY.  More specifically for example, 

Exhibit G5 provides the following: 

 

[T]he XT6 can be equipped with a feature called Adaptive Driving Beam (ADB). 

. . .  Here's how it works: the system detects an oncoming vehicle and it "shades" a 

specific area of the headlight to prevent glare in the eyes of the other driver.  

 

As another example, Exhibit G6 provides the following: 

One other feature that customers can opt for upgrades the standard LED headlamps 

with a 16 LED projector system that is capable of operating full-time in bright 
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mode. It automatically dims the LEDs that would aim into the face of oncoming 

traffic or the mirror of a vehicle close in front.  

28. Claim 1 further requires, “a multiplicity of independently controllable light sources, 

including at least two light sources of directional light output, such that each said source 

substantially illuminates a different sub-area within the area to be lit, the light sources having at 

least one of controllable light intensity and spectral light distribution. . . .”  On information and 

belief, the GM system has a multiplicity of independently controllable light sources, those being 

the independently controllable LEDs.  Further, on information and belief, the GM system includes 

at least two of those LED light sources arranged to provide directional light output, such that each 

of those LED light sources substantially illuminates a different sub-area within the area to be lit, 

the light sources having at least one of controllable light intensity and spectral light 

distribution. . . .”  This is evidenced, for example by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G8 and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY. More specifically for example, 

and in addition to the Exhibits quoted in the preceding paragraph of this complaint, Exhibit G1 

provides: “The optional lighting system, meanwhile, is referred to as the Premium Headlamp 

System and features three LED projector beams with 16 individually controlled LED light 

segments.” 

29. Claim 1 further requires, “a controller for adjusting at least one of a light intensity 

and light spectrum of the light sources. . . .” On information and belief, the GM system has a 

controller for adjusting at least the light intensity of the LED light sources.  This is evidenced, for 

example, by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G8 and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yYM1-M5. 

30. Claim 1 further requires “one or more detectors for sensing at least one of objects, 

surfaces and beings within the area to be lit including the specific sub-area location information 

and of passing the sensed information to the controller. . . .” On information and belief, the GM 

system includes at least a camera detector for  sensing traffic and other road users within the area 

to be lit, including specific sub-area location information, and passing that information to a 
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controller. This is evidenced, for example by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G6, 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY, and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=zjv4gFOdbuY.  More specifically, for 

example, Exhibit G4 provides the following: 

 

[T]he XT6 can be upgraded to three-element LED projectors capable of adaptive 

lighting function, which selectively dims portions of the high beams' light 

around camera-detected vehicles. This should allow drivers to keep their high 

beams on without dazzling oncoming cars. 

31. Claim 1 ends by requiring “a processor for processing the sensed information and 

determining illumination requirements of the at least one of objects, surfaces and beings using at 

least one of artificial intelligence, pattern recognition, video analytics, and look-up tables and for 

directing the controller to adjust the light source for that sub-area to meet the specific illumination 

requirement.” On information and belief, the GM system includes a processor for processing the 

sensed information and determining the illumination requirements of an object (such as another 

vehicle), surface, or being using at least one of artificial intelligence, pattern recognition, video 

analytics, and look-up tables and for directing the controller to adjust the light source for that sub-

area to meet a specific illumination requirement.  This is evidenced, for example by the sources 

attached as Exhibits G1-G8, https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY, and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=zjv4gFOdbuY. 

32. This infringement of the ’551 patent has caused damage to Torchlight, and 

Torchlight is entitled to recover damages sustained as a result of the infringement.   

 

V. COUNT II – INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘503 PATENT BY 

GM LLC, GM HOLDINGS LLC, AND GM COMPANY 

33. Torchlight realleges the preceding paragraphs as though set forth fully herein.  

34. GM LLC, GM Holdings, LLC, and GM Company have infringed one or more 

claims of the ’503 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, and/or 
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offering for sale in the United States, and/or importing into the United States, without 

authorization, certain vehicle illuminating devices including multiple light sources. 

35. Such infringement is described below based on publicly available information with 

respect to example claim 59 and the example GM Premium Headlamp System (GM production 

code UWN) in which each headlamp has as many as 16 individually controlled LEDs (the “GM 

system”). (See, e.g., Exhibits G7 and G8.)  

36. For example, such infringement is described below based on publicly available 

information with respect to exemplary claim 59 as to the GM Premium Headlamp System having 

16 individually controlled LEDs (“GM system”). On information and belief, GM has installed 

these devices in its vehicles and sold the vehicles to or through dealers throughout the U.S. 

37. The preamble of Claim 59 refers to “A vehicle headlight system. . . .”  GM vehicles 

equipped with the GM system include a vehicle headlight system.  This is confirmed, for example 

by at least the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G6 and  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY. 

38. Claim 59 then requires “one or more headlamps affixed to a first vehicle, each 

headlamp including at least three directional light sources having different aimings relative to the 

first vehicle. . . .”  On information and belief, the GM system includes headlamps affixed to a 

vehicle with each headlamp including at least three light sources, such as three or more of the 

LEDs, the light from which is aimed at different angles relative to the vehicle.  This is made clear 

by descriptions of the GM system being capable of, whether before or after being enabled, turning 

off light sources including one or more LEDs whose lights would otherwise shine directly on an 

oncoming car and potentially dazzle its driver while the rest of the LEDs continue to illuminate 

the surrounding areas. This is evidenced, for example by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G6 

and https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY.  More specifically for 

example, Exhibit G5 provides the following: 
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[T]he XT6 can be equipped with a feature called Adaptive Driving Beam (ADB). 

. . .  Here's how it works: the system detects an oncoming vehicle and it "shades" a 

specific area of the headlight to prevent glare in the eyes of the other driver.  

 

As another example, Exhibit G6 provides the following: 

One other feature that customers can opt for upgrades the standard LED headlamps 

with a 16 LED projector system that is capable of operating full-time in bright 

mode. It automatically dims the LEDs that would aim into the face of oncoming 

traffic or the mirror of a vehicle close in front.  

39. Claim 59 then requires “the light sources having one or more controllable 

illumination characteristics. . . .” On information and belief, GM LED light sources have 

controllable illumination characteristics, whether before or after being enabled, such that they can 

be individually dimmed or turned off. This is evidenced, for example by the sources attached as 

Exhibits G1-G8 and https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY.  More 

specifically for example, and in addition to the Exhibits quoted in the preceding paragraph of this 

complaint, Exhibit G1 provides: “The optional lighting system, meanwhile, is referred to as the 

Premium Headlamp System and features three LED projector beams with 16 individually 

controlled LED light segments.” 

40. Claim 59 then requires “one or more sensors configured to sense information, at 

least a portion of the sensed information indicating a second vehicle, and communicate sensor data 

reflecting the sensed information to at least one processor. . . .”  On information and belief, the 

GM system includes at least a camera sensor configured, whether before or after the GM systems 

is enabled, to sense information indicating a second vehicle and to communicate that information 

to at least one processor. This is evidenced, for example by the sources attached as Exhibits G1-

G6, https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY, and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=zjv4gFOdbuY.  More specifically, for 

example, Exhibit G4 provides the following: 

 

[T]he XT6 can be upgraded to three-element LED projectors capable of adaptive 

lighting function, which selectively dims portions of the high beams' light around 
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camera-detected vehicles. This should allow drivers to keep their high beams on 

without dazzling oncoming cars. 

 

41. Claim 59 then requires “wherein the at least one processor is configured to: process 

the sensor data to identify a first subsection, of a field of view, that includes at least a portion of 

the second vehicle; determine light output for the headlight system that aims illumination at the 

first subsection, the illumination aimed at the first subsection substantially resulting in light below 

a first predefined illuminance in the first subsection, and that aims illumination at one or more 

second subsections of the field of view to either side of the first subsection, the illumination aimed 

at the one or more second subsections substantially resulting in light above the first predefined 

illuminance in the one or more second subsections; and  instruct adjustment of one or more of the 

light sources to achieve the determined output.”  On information and belief, the GM system 

includes at least one processor configured to process the sensor data to identify a first subsection 

of a field of view that includes at least a portion of the second vehicle and to determine and instruct 

a light output such that illumination aimed at the first subsection results in light below a first 

predefined illuminance, and that aims illumination to either side of the first subsection resulting in 

light above the first predefined illuminance.  This capability exists in the accused vehicles 

regardless of whether the feature is activated or used. Infringement is evidenced, for example by 

the sources attached as Exhibits G1-G8, https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--

g83ae5yY, and https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=zjv4gFOdbuY. More 

specifically for example, https://www.freep.com/story/money/cars/2022/02/16/headlight-

technology-nhtsa/6805091001/ illustrates the following: 

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 10 of 308 PageID #: 1005

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=u--g83ae5yY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=zjv4gFOdbuY
https://www.freep.com/story/money/cars/2022/02/16/headlight-technology-nhtsa/6805091001/
https://www.freep.com/story/money/cars/2022/02/16/headlight-technology-nhtsa/6805091001/


11 
 

 
 

42. This infringement of the ’503 patent has caused damage to Torchlight, and 

Torchlight is entitled to recover damages sustained as a result of the infringement. 

 

 

VI. DEMAND FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court enter judgment against 

Defendants as follows:  

A. Declaring that Defendants have infringed United States Patent No. 9,955,551 B2 

and C1, United States Patent No. 10,894,503, and U.S. Patent No. 11,208,029 in violation of 35 

U.S.C. § 271;  

B. Awarding damages to Torchlight arising out of this infringement, including 
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enhanced damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 and prejudgment and post-judgment interest.  

Relying on the notice of infringement provided in the Original Complaint and First Amended 

Complaint, Torchlight limits its willful infringement claim to cover the post-Complaint period;  

C. Awarding Torchlight its costs and expenses in this action; 

D. Declaring that this case is exceptional, and that Torchlight is entitled to its 

reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285; and 

E. Awarding such other and further relief the Court deems just and proper, including 

any relief that the Court may deem appropriate under 35 U.S.C. § 285.  

VII. DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Plaintiff, Torchlight, respectfully demands a trial by jury of any and all issues triable of 

right by a jury in this action.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated: August 26, 2022 

 
 

 

 

 

OF COUNSEL: 
 

BROOKS KUSHMAN P.C. 

John Halan 

1000 Town Center, Twenty-Second Floor 

 

  /s/ Kenneth L. Dorsney    

Kenneth L. Dorsney (#3726) 

Cortlan S. Hitch (#6720) 

MORRIS JAMES LLP 

500 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1500 

Wilmington, DE 19801 

(302) 888-6800 

kdorsney@morrisjames.com 
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Southfield, Michigan 48075 

Tel.  (248) 358-4400/ Fax:   (248) 358-3351 

Email:  jhalan@brookskushman.com 

  tlewry@brookskushman.com  

  sshah@brookskushman.com  

  resfahani@brookskushman.com  
 

chitch@morrisjames.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

Torchlight Technologies LLC 
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COMPLAINT EXHIBIT LIST 

 

GM LLC, GM HOLDINGS, LLC, AND GM COMPANY 

 

G1 https://gmauthority.com/blog/2019/08/these-are-the-two-headlight-configurations-for-

the-2020-cadillac-xt6/  

 

G2 https://gmauthority.com/blog/2020/04/cadillac-xt6-offers-highly-advanced-lighting-

system-but-you-cant-have-it/ 

 

G3 https://cadillacsociety.com/2020/04/25/cadillac-xt6-lights-have-a-high-tech-feature-

thats-disabled-in-america/ 

 

G4 https://www.cnet.com/roadshow/reviews/2020-cadillac-xt6-preview/ 

 

G5 https://carbuzz.com/news/one-of-cadillac-xt6s-coolest-features-is-illegal-in-america 

 

G6 https://www.thedetroitbureau.com/reviews/first-drive-2020-cadillac-xt6/ 

 

G7 2022 XT6 AWD Sport, Vehicle Details 

 

G8 https://cadillacsociety.com/2019/07/28/2020-cadillac-xt6-offers-two-different-headlamp-

configurations/ 
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EXHIBIT   1 
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BY SAM MCEACHERN — AUG 2, 2019

These Are The Two Headlight Configurations For The 2020 Cadillac XT6

You may not know this, but the 2020 Cadillac XT6 o�ers two di�erent headlight con�gurations, with one being brighter and o�er adaptive lighting capabilities.

As GM Authority’s sister site Cadillac Society reports, the base lighting system for the 2020 Cadillac XT6, assigned production code T4L, features one bi-function LED

projector beam in each light along with IntelliBeam automatic dimming high beams and daytime running lights.

The optional lighting system, meanwhile, is referred to as the Premium Headlamp System and features three LED projector beams with 16 individually controlled LED

light segments, IntelliBeam, cornering lamps and fully adaptive high beams if you are outside of the North American market (our regulations don’t allow for the usage

of these adaptive lights yet). It is assigned production code UWN.
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— Sam McEachern

Sam loves to write and has a passion for auto racing, karting and performance driving of all types.

The standard system serves as the base level headlamp con�guration for the 2020 Cadillac XT6 Premium Luxury and 2020 Cadillac XT6 Sport trims. The Premium

Headlamp System is optional on both trims.

Prices for the 2020 Cadillac XT6 Premium Luxury start at $53,690 including destination, while the XT6 Sport start at $58,090 including destination.Powering all versions

of the three-row crossover is GM’s 310 horsepower 3.6-liter LGX V6 engine, which has active fuel management and start/stop. The entry-level model comes with

standard FWD, with AWD available at extra cost, while the XT6 Sport  has GM’s Sport Control AWD system as standard.

“With its host of standard features and two expressions of the signature Cadillac experience, XT6 will o�er customers a high level of content with choices for style and

driving character,” Cadillac president Steve Carlisle said in a  statement earlier this year.

Order books for the 2020 Cadillac XT6 opened in March. At the time, Cadillac indicated deliveries would commence by mid-to-late 2019.

Subscribe to GM Authority for more Cadillac XT6 news, Cadillac news, and around-the-clock GM news coverage.

Source: Cadillac Society

Standard System – One Bi-Function LED Projector (T4L)

Cornering Lamps

IntelliBeam functionality

LED daytime-running lights that double as signature lamps

Up-Level System – Three LED Projectors (UWN)

One low beam (outboard) and two high beam (inboard)

Each headlamp includes as many as 16 individually-controlled LEDs

Cornering Lamps

IntelliBeam functionality

LED daytime-running lights that double as signature lamps

Adaptive functionality (market regulations allowing)

2020 Cadillac XT6 Photos

Sweepstakes Of The Month: Win a 2022 Corvette C8.R IMSA GTLM Championship Edition. Details here.

   

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 249 of 308 PageID #: 1244

https://gmauthority.com/blog/gm/gm-engines/lgx/
https://gmauthority.com/blog/subscribe/
https://gmauthority.com/blog/category/cadillac/xt6/
https://gmauthority.com/blog/category/cadillac/
https://gmauthority.com/
http://cadillacsociety.com/2019/07/28/2020-cadillac-xt6-offers-two-different-headlamp-configurations/
https://gmauthority.com/blog/2021/11/win-a-2022-corvette-c8-r-imsa-gtlm-championship-edition/


4/15/22, 6:27 PM These Are The Two Headlight Configurations For The 2020 Cadillac XT6 | GM Authority

https://gmauthority.com/blog/2019/08/these-are-the-two-headlight-configurations-for-the-2020-cadillac-xt6/ 3/3

   

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 250 of 308 PageID #: 1245



Exhibit G2 

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 251 of 308 PageID #: 1246



4/15/22, 6:35 PM Cadillac XT6 Offers Advanced Lighting, But Not For U.S. | GM Authority

https://gmauthority.com/blog/2020/04/cadillac-xt6-offers-highly-advanced-lighting-system-but-you-cant-have-it/ 1/3

BY JONATHAN LOPEZ — APR 27, 2020

Cadillac XT6 Offers Highly Advanced Lighting System, But You Can’t Have It

The Cadillac XT6 is a high-tech three-row luxury crossover SUV, with tons of cutting-edge systems on board. However, one of those systems is disabled for North

America.

The system in question is Adaptive Driving Beam, or ADB, which is similar to automatic high-beam headlights, also known as General Motors’ IntelliBeam technology.

But unlike IntelliBeam, which automatically turns the high beams o� when tra�c is detected and back on when the vehicle passes, ADB works with the high beams

continuously turned on. When an oncoming vehicle is detected, ADB automatically “shades” a portion of the high beam to shield the oncoming driver from the high-

beam glare. As a result, drivers continue to receive the bene�ts of high-beam illumination, but without blinding other drivers on the road.

ADB only works on the Cadillac XT6’s optional up-level headlamp con�guration, which is included with the Platinum Package and comes with three LED projectors. The

standard Cadillac XT6 headlamps utilize single LED projectors. The up-level system’s trio of lighting elements use one of the LED projectors for the low beams, and two

for the high beams, with each of the high-beam projectors containing seven individual LED segments for precise lighting control.
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It’s the most-advanced lighting system that Cadillac has ever o�ered, however, ADB is only enabled on Cadillac XT6 models sold outside North America. The

technology is currently illegal in the U.S. as a result of antiquated vehicular lighting regulations, as determined by the National Highway and Tra�c Safety

Administration (NHTSA).

Vehicular lighting regulations in the U.S. are notoriously out of date, and various organizations, including AAA, have petitioned the NHTSA to permit use of ADB

technology. According to a report from our sister publication, Cadillac Society, the Cadillac XT6 was developed from the outset to o�er ADB technology in the hope that

the regulations would change by the time the crossover SUV was released. Unfortunately, that turned out not to be the case, and the tech continues to be disabled in

North American units. Meanwhile, Cadillac XT6 units in China, South Korea, Russia, and the Middle East have the feature enabled.

   

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 253 of 308 PageID #: 1248

https://gmauthority.com/blog/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/2020-Cadillac-XT6-Sport-Exterior-XT6-Drive-Forest-014-front-end.jpg
https://gmauthority.com/blog/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/2020-Cadillac-XT6-Sport-Exterior-XT6-Drive-Winery-008-front-three-quarters-headlight-and-grille-focus.jpg
http://cadillacsociety.com/


4/15/22, 6:35 PM Cadillac XT6 Offers Advanced Lighting, But Not For U.S. | GM Authority

https://gmauthority.com/blog/2020/04/cadillac-xt6-offers-highly-advanced-lighting-system-but-you-cant-have-it/ 3/3

— Jonathan Lopez

Jonathan is an automotive journalist based out of Southern California. He loves anything and everything on four wheels.

The Cadillac Society report also indicates that if the NHTSA does update the rules, Cadillac would enable the feature via a software update performed at a dealership.

Subscribe to GM Authority for more Cadillac XT6 news, Cadillac news, and around-the-clock GM news coverage.

This post was created in collaboration with our sister publication, Cadillac Society.

2020 Cadillac XT6 Photos

Sweepstakes Of The Month: Win a 2022 Corvette C8.R IMSA GTLM Championship Edition. Details here.
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We’re rapidly approaching the one year anniversary of the arrival of the Cadillac XT6 in the U.S.

market. During that time, the three-row luxury crossover SUV has grown in popularity as it gets

established in the highly-competitive segment. And though we’ve penned many words about the

biggest Caddy crossover, there is one feature in particular that has gone unreported, and it concerns

the Cadillac XT6 lights.

The feature in question is called Adaptive Driving Beam, or ADB. It is a progression of automatic

high-beam headlights – branded as IntelliBeam in Cadillac vehicles – but works in a completely

different way.
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Instead of turning high beams on or off like IntelliBeam, ADB keeps the vehicle’s high beams turned

on all the time. When an oncoming vehicle is detected, the system “shades” the appropriate area of

the headlight so as to prevent glare that could interfere with the vision of the other driver.

ADB only works on the up-level / premium LED headlamp system, which is optional in the XT6

(included only on models with the Platinum Package). In other words, ADB is not included in the the

base LED system because it requires several LED projects to function. While the standard Cadillac

XT6 lights have a single LED projector, the premium headlights feature three LED projectors.

One of those three is for close-up lighting, while the remaining two are for high-beam lighting. Each

of the two high-beam projectors contain seven LED segments with individual control, for a total of 14

light segments.

All that results in the most advanced lighting system Cadillac has ever offered. And, as Cadillac

Society recently learned, Adaptive Driving Beam is only enabled on XT6 models sold outside North

America, while models in North America ship with ADB disabled. That’s because the technology is

currently not legal in the United States due to antiquated vehicle lighting regulations, which are

determined by the National Highway and Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA).

Cadillac XT6 base headlight system with single

LED projector

XT6 premium headlight system with three LED

projectors
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Over the past few years, various automakers and industry firms, including AAA, have petitioned

NHTSA to change the Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS) to allow vehicles with ADB to

be sold in the U.S.  In fact, Cadillac Society learned from sources close to the XT6 project that the

crossover was developed with ADB from the very beginning in hopes that NHTSA would update

FMVSS by the time the XT6 became available. Alas, that did not materialize, and is still not the case

today.

Cadillac Society has also learned that if (or when) NHTSA finally gets around to updating its

regulations to allow cars to utilize ADB, Cadillac could choose to enable the feature in owners’

vehicles via a flash update. A flash update is a physical update that takes place at a dealership, rather

than one that is performed Over-The-Air via the OnStar 4G connection.
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But for the time being, Cadillac XT6 owners outside North America – such as in China, the Middle

East, South Korea and Russia – should relish knowing that their Cadillac XT6 lights are at the

bleeding edge of headlight technology, while owners in the U.S. should do what they can to give

NHTSA a nice push kick in the derrière.

If you enjoyed reading this article, then we invite you to subscribe to Cadillac Society for more

Cadillac XT6 news and around-the-clock Cadillac news coverage. We also invite you to join the

discussions in our Cadillac XT6 forums. 

All photos Copyright Cadillac Society. All rights reserved.

Cadillac XT6 Photos
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Greg  ·  April 25, 2020, 11:26 pm

“.. XT6 lights are at the BLEEDING edge of headlight technology…” ?

REPLY

Gizmo  ·  April 26, 2020, 7:04 am

Can they be made to work, I don’t believe there are any issues in Canada regarding how the

light gets to the road. Our country has many roads where traffic is sparse & wildlife is plentiful.

Truly superior night vision is always welcome.

REPLY

David Russell  ·  April 26, 2020, 2:58 am

Typical bureaucratic inefficiency.

REPLY

Greg  ·  April 26, 2020, 5:11 pm

Well you have to admit they do look SHARP 

REPLY

Felix  ·  April 28, 2020, 11:48 am

Well for once you cant blame Cadillac for not giving us the best that they have.

REPLY

LEAVE A REPLY

Your email address will not be published. Required fields are marked *





Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 261 of 308 PageID #: 1256

https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-elr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-escalade-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-lyriq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-srx-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-sts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-sts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xlr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-xlr-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ats-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ats-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-celestiq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-cts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/cadillacs-rory-harvey-says-cadillac-escalade-v-is-stunning/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/here-are-the-2022-cadillac-crossover-towing-capacities/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/extended-length-jeep-grand-wagoneer-l-to-rival-cadillac-escalade-esv/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/cadillac-xt5-discounts-incentives-offers-april-2022/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/heated-steering-wheel-feature-returns-to-2022-cadillac-ct5/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/more-than-1800-cadillac-lyriq-reservations-have-been-made-in-canada/
javascript:window.open(window.clickTag)
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/cadillacs-rory-harvey-says-cadillac-escalade-v-is-stunning/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/here-are-the-2022-cadillac-crossover-towing-capacities/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/extended-length-jeep-grand-wagoneer-l-to-rival-cadillac-escalade-esv/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/cadillac-xt5-discounts-incentives-offers-april-2022/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/heated-steering-wheel-feature-returns-to-2022-cadillac-ct5/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/more-than-1800-cadillac-lyriq-reservations-have-been-made-in-canada/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2019/08/02/new-cadillac-dealership-opens-in-kazakhstan/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2018/07/02/cadillac-begins-advertising-2019-xt4-crossover-prior-to-launch/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2020/05/29/almost-new-2019-cadillac-ct6-v-up-for-sale/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2019/06/15/here-are-the-2020-cadillac-xt6-exterior-colors/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2019/08/02/new-cadillac-dealership-opens-in-kazakhstan/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2018/07/02/cadillac-begins-advertising-2019-xt4-crossover-prior-to-launch/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2020/05/29/almost-new-2019-cadillac-ct6-v-up-for-sale/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2019/06/15/here-are-the-2020-cadillac-xt6-exterior-colors/
https://cadillacsociety.com/


4/15/22, 6:40 PM Cadillac XT6 Lights Have A High-Tech Feature That's Disabled In America

https://cadillacsociety.com/2020/04/25/cadillac-xt6-lights-have-a-high-tech-feature-thats-disabled-in-america/ 7/8

Cadillac ELR Forum

Cadillac Escalade Forum

Cadillac Forum

Cadillac Lyriq Forum

Cadillac SRX Forum

Cadillac STS Forum

Cadillac STS-V Forum

Cadillac V-Series Forum

Cadillac XLR Forum

Cadillac XLR-V Forum

Cadillac XT4 Forum

Cadillac XT5 Forum

Cadillac XT6 Forum

Cadillac XTS Forum

Sign up for our newsletter and start your

day with the latest Cadillac news.

Sign Up

Cadillac ATS Forum

Cadillac ATS-V Forum

Cadillac Celestiq Forum

Cadillac CT4 Forum

Cadillac CT4-V Blackwing Forum

Cadillac CT4-V Forum

Cadillac CT5 Forum

Cadillac CT5-V Blackwing Forum

Cadillac CT5-V Forum

Cadillac CT6 Forum

Cadillac CTS Forum

Cadillac CTS-V Forum

Your email address (required)

First name (optional)

Last name (optional)

Forums

Comment *

Save my name, email, and website in this browser for the next time I comment.

reCAPTCHA
I'm not a robot

Privacy  - Terms

Notify me of follow-up comments by email.

Notify me of new posts by email.

Post Comment

Name *

Email *

Website

Cadillac ATS Forum

Cadillac ATS-V Forum

Cadillac Celestiq Forum

Cadillac CT4 Forum

Cadillac CT4-V Blackwing Forum

Cadillac CT4-V Forum

Cadillac CT5 Forum

Cadillac CT5-V Blackwing Forum

Cadillac CT5-V Forum

Cadillac CT6 Forum

Cadillac CTS Forum

Cadillac CTS-V Forum

Cadillac ELR Forum

Cadillac Escalade Forum

Cadillac Forum

Cadillac Lyriq Forum

Cadillac SRX Forum

Cadillac STS Forum

Cadillac Society exists to unite Cadillac

owners, enthusiasts and fans from around the

world by being the one-stop destination for

Cadillac news and Cadillac forums. Cadillac

Society was created by Cadillac enthusiasts

and owners who have tally a combined two

decades of profesional work in the auto

industry.

Cadillac Society is a product of Motrolix LLC

and is not sponsored, owned, or in any other

way condoned by General Motors Company or

Cadillac. 

Check out our sister publications:

GM Authority for all things General
Motors, including GM news and GM forums

Ford Authority for all things Blue Oval,
including Ford news and Ford forums

Recent Posts

Cadillac’s Rory Harvey Says
Cadillac Escalade-V Is Stunning

Here Are The 2022 Cadillac
Crossover Towing Capacities

Extended-Length Jeep Grand
Wagoneer L To Rival Cadillac
Escalade ESV

Cadillac XT5 Discount Offers Up To
$1,000 Off In April 2022

Heated Steering Wheel Feature
Returns To 2022 Cadillac CT5

More Than 1,800 Cadillac Lyriq
Reservations Have Been Made In
Canada

Ex Cadillac Escalade Owner Can
Still Remotely Start, Geolocate
Vehicle

Forums About Cadillac Society





Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 262 of 308 PageID #: 1257

https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-elr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-escalade-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-lyriq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-srx-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-sts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-sts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xlr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-xlr-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ats-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ats-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-celestiq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-cts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
javascript:window.open(window.clickTag)
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ats-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ats-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-celestiq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct4-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-blackwing-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-ct5-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-ct6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-cts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-elr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-escalade-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-lyriq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-srx-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-sts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/category/article/news/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/
http://motrolix.com/
http://gmauthority.com/
https://gmauthority.com/blog/forum/
https://fordauthority.com/
https://fordauthority.com/forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/cadillacs-rory-harvey-says-cadillac-escalade-v-is-stunning/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/here-are-the-2022-cadillac-crossover-towing-capacities/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/extended-length-jeep-grand-wagoneer-l-to-rival-cadillac-escalade-esv/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/cadillac-xt5-discounts-incentives-offers-april-2022/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/heated-steering-wheel-feature-returns-to-2022-cadillac-ct5/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/more-than-1800-cadillac-lyriq-reservations-have-been-made-in-canada/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/ex-cadillac-escalade-owner-can-still-remotely-start-geolocate-vehicle/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/cadillacs-rory-harvey-says-cadillac-escalade-v-is-stunning/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/14/here-are-the-2022-cadillac-crossover-towing-capacities/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/extended-length-jeep-grand-wagoneer-l-to-rival-cadillac-escalade-esv/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/13/cadillac-xt5-discounts-incentives-offers-april-2022/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/heated-steering-wheel-feature-returns-to-2022-cadillac-ct5/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/more-than-1800-cadillac-lyriq-reservations-have-been-made-in-canada/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/ex-cadillac-escalade-owner-can-still-remotely-start-geolocate-vehicle/
https://cadillacsociety.com/


4/15/22, 6:40 PM Cadillac XT6 Lights Have A High-Tech Feature That's Disabled In America

https://cadillacsociety.com/2020/04/25/cadillac-xt6-lights-have-a-high-tech-feature-thats-disabled-in-america/ 8/8

Cadillac ELR Forum

Cadillac Escalade Forum

Cadillac Forum

Cadillac Lyriq Forum

Cadillac SRX Forum

Cadillac STS Forum

Cadillac STS-V Forum

Cadillac V-Series Forum

Cadillac XLR Forum

Cadillac XLR-V Forum

Cadillac XT4 Forum

Cadillac XT5 Forum

Cadillac XT6 Forum

Cadillac XTS Forum

Cadillac STS-V Forum

Cadillac V-Series Forum

Cadillac XLR Forum

Cadillac XLR-V Forum

Cadillac XT4 Forum

Cadillac XT5 Forum

Cadillac XT6 Forum

Cadillac XTS Forum

2022 Cadillac XT5 Gets New
Rosewood Color: First Look

Copyright © 2022 Motrolix LLC.
Powered by V-Series-induced smiles, love and reverence.

News Forums About Contact Privacy





Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 263 of 308 PageID #: 1258

https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-cts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-elr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-escalade-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-lyriq-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-srx-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-sts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-sts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xlr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-xlr-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-sts-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xlr-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-v-series-forum/cadillac-xlr-v-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt4-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt5-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xt6-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/cadillac-forum/cadillac-xts-forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/2022-cadillac-xt5-gets-new-rosewood-color-first-look/
https://cadillacsociety.com/2022/04/12/2022-cadillac-xt5-gets-new-rosewood-color-first-look/
http://motrolix.com/
https://cadillacsociety.com/
https://cadillacsociety.com/forum/
https://cadillacsociety.com/about/
https://cadillacsociety.com/contact/
https://cadillacsociety.com/privacy-policy/
https://cadillacsociety.com/


Exhibit G4 

Case 1:22-cv-00752-GBW   Document 20   Filed 02/15/23   Page 264 of 308 PageID #: 1259



4/15/22, 6:42 PM 2020 Cadillac XT6 review: 2020 Cadillac XT6 first drive review: Sometimes 'more' is more - Roadshow

https://www.cnet.com/roadshow/reviews/2020-cadillac-xt6-preview/ 1/7

Ford F-150 Lightning to Tesla Cybertruck: Electric truck roundup 2022 Honda Civic 2021 Ford Mustang Mach-E GT 2022 Hyundai Tucson GMC Hummer EV

Roadshow editors pick the products and services we write about. When you buy through our links, we may get a commission.

2020 Cadillac XT6 first drive review:
Sometimes 'more' is more
With more tech, more standard features and more rows and space for
passengers, the 2020 Cadillac XT6 is more than just a three-row XT5.

M S R P

$52,695
V I E W  L O C A L  I N V E N T O R Y

Now that Cadillac's smaller XT4 and XT5 crossovers have settled nicely into the

automaker's stable, it's time to expand the lineup with a slightly larger, three-row

variant to slot between the XT5 and the big-boy Escalade. Which means it's time for

us to hit the road in the 2020 Cadillac XT6.

The XT6 is a little bit longer (9.2 inches more) than its XT5 sibling and a bit taller

(about 2 inches) overall. Where the XT5 seats five passengers, the three-row XT6 has

room for, well, seven souls between its first-row buckets and second- and third-row

benches. (Though, second-row captain's chairs are available as an option, should you

want your XT6 to seat six more comfortably.) I wouldn't want to cram an adult in the

way-back for a long haul, but there's enough room for a child. When not in use, the

Antuan Goodwin    July 29, 2019 1:10 p.m. PT
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way back for a long haul, but there s enough room for a child. When not in use, the

motorized, 60/40-split bench folds flat, expanding cargo volume behind the second

row to 43.1 cubic feet (about 13 cubes more than the XT5) or 78.7 cubic feet with both

rows tucked away. 

Like its stablemate, which just got a midcycle update, the XT6 takes safety tech

pretty seriously. Cadillac tells me that its Super Cruise hands-off highway cruise

control system will be coming to the XT6 sometime in the future, but the technology

won't be available at launch.

For now, the SUV at least rolls out with a healthy dose of standard driving aid

technologies, including forward precollision alert with low-speed automatic braking,

as well as lane-keeping steering assist. It also boasts a standard rearview camera,

blind-spot monitoring, rear cross-traffic alert and front and rear park distance assist.

Buyers looking for more can select an optional Driver Assist package that adds

adaptive cruise control that works in stop-and-go traffic and full-speed automatic

emergency braking with front and rear sensing. There are also Night Vision and

Enhanced Visibility & Technology packages. The latter adds the automaker's rear

camera mirror and an HD Surround Vision Recorder feature that uses the surround-

view cameras to aid in parking, and acts as a sort of 360-degree dashcam to record

incidents and impacts on the road to SD card storage. Rounding out the Enhanced

package is an Automatic Parking Assist feature that can handle steering and braking

while guiding itself into a parking space.

2020 Cadillac XT6 is a sharply styled seven-seater

 See all photos

+51 More
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The cloud-connected infotainment system includes 3GB or three months of 4G LTE data, whichever

comes first.

Antuan Goodwin/Roadshow

Intellibeam single-projector LED headlamps with automatic high beams are standard,

but the XT6 can be upgraded to three-element LED projectors capable of adaptive

lighting function, which selectively dims portions of the high beams' light around

camera-detected vehicles. This should allow drivers to keep their high beams on

without dazzling oncoming cars. However, like a similar technology from Audi,

adaptive lighting isn't yet legal in the US, so the feature is temporarily disabled. If and

when the law changes, Cadillac will unlock the functionality for so-equipped XT6

owners. 

In the cabin, Cadillac's User Experience (CUE) technology also gets an overhaul, with

the new, 4G LTE cloud-connected Infotainment 3.5 suite taking residence in the

dashboard. The new software is great, with an interface that's much easier to

navigate. It can be a bit slow to boot up when you first start the car, but once it gets

going, Infotainment 3.5 is snappy and crisply rendered. The XT6 boasts standard

Android Auto and Apple CarPlay phone mirroring and is also the first Cadillac model

to feature the new Sirius XM with 360L satellite radio, which we've looked at

previously.

Drivers interact with the software via a sharp, 8-inch capacitive touchscreen that
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looks great, with bright graphics even in daylight. Helping to keep fingerprints off of

that glossy display is a new jog wheel controller on the center console that can be

twisted, nudged and pressed to navigate the interface, meaning I don't have to use

the stupid capacitive swipe anymore. The jog wheel looks and functions a heck of a

lot like the physical MMI or Comand controllers that Audi and Mercedes-Benz are

currently moving away from, right down to the shortcut buttons for major infotainment

functions that surround the knob. 

Oh, thank God, a volume knob!

Antuan Goodwin/Roadshow

Also located in the neighborhood is a physical volume knob on the center console.

It's perhaps my favorite addition, having suffered through a generation or two of

Cadillac's terrible old capacitive swipe volume bar. Also making life a bit easier are

NFC pairing for Android phones -- which allows drivers to quickly Bluetooth pair a

phone by momentarily holding it against an icon beneath the display -- and a

redesigned center console with cable management and an integrated wireless

charging pad.

When choosing an XT6, buyers must first pick between two models. There's the

$52,695 Premium Luxury model with its chrome appointment and more comfortable

steering and suspension setup. On the other hand, there's the $57,095 Sport model

with glossy black trim and an assortment of performance upgrades, which we'll get to

shortly. (Both prices exclude destination charges.)

Either way you go, the 2020 XT6 is powered by the automaker's 3.6-liter LGX V6

engine. At 310 horsepower and 271 pound-feet of torque, this feels like a decent fit

for the SUV's chassis and its standard nine-speed automatic transmission. Front

wheel-drive is standard with optional all-wheel drive. It might sound a bit wheezy

when hammering it, but the XT6 is a quiet cruiser with solid passing power when you

need it.
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The Platinum trim level is now just a loaded options package for all XT6 models, so spec yourself a

ridiculously named Premium Luxury Platinum model by checking a box.

Antuan Goodwin/Roadshow

My testing took place behind the wheel of an XT6 Sport model with a firmer tune for

its MacPherson front and five-link rear suspension. Sport models also feature more

aggressive throttle and shift programming, a quicker steering ratio and heavy-duty

cooling components. However, the components that make the biggest performance

difference for the Sport trim are the standard electronically adjustable active dampers

and the standard Sport all-wheel drive. 

You see, the XT6 Sport's all-wheel-drive system comes with a dual-clutch rear

differential rather than the open differential that you'll find in Premium Luxury AWD

models. That extra bit of kit allows the SUV to perform rear axle torque vectoring

(which works alongside front axle brake torque vectoring) for better power delivery

and stability when aggressively cornering. 

The result is certainly a more dynamic feel than the Premium Luxury model, but I

don't know if I'd go as far as calling it "sporty." This is, after all, a nearly 4,700-pound,

three-row SUV. That said, turn-in and cornering grip were impressive enough and I

enjoyed my brisk drive through the roads of northern Virginia. Personally, I'd rather

have the extra dynamic edge than not and preferred the Sport model, but luxury SUV

buyers looking for something quiet and comfortable won't be missing out on too

much by going with the more relaxed, less expensive trim.
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All XT6 AWD models feature a Tour setting that locks the SUV into a front-drive mode for improved fuel

economy. Selecting the Sport and Off-road modes, on the other hand, biases most of the torque to the

rear.

Antuan Goodwin/Roadshow

The XT6 compares favorably against the likes of Acura's MDX and the Infiniti QX60,

but toughest fight will be against the upcoming (and more powerful) Lincoln Aviator,

which also arrives later this year. With the XT6's more attractive exterior design and

premium cabin materials, Cadillac may also steal buyers away from the 2020 Lexus

RX L -- which also just got a major tech and safety upgrade this year. However, a

Lexus buyer's loyalty is as legendary as the brand's reliability, so that'll be a tough pull

for the Caddy.

The Cadillac XT6 improves on the successes of its smaller sibling, addressing almost

all of the concerns and nitpicks we had about XT5. Previously, we criticized the XT5

for making so many driver aid features optional and for weak-sauce Cadillac CUE

infotainment. The XT6 responds with more standard safety features than ever and

one of the best infotainment setups in GM's recent history. (Of course, the smaller

XT5 is also getting these upgrades for its 2020 model year, so it'll still be a solid

choice for drivers who don't need three rows.)

All said, the 2020 Cadillac XT6 is handsomely styled, well-equipped and shaping up

to be a solid choice among luxury SUVs. About my only glaring reservation is that it
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to be a solid choice among luxury SUVs. About my only glaring reservation is that it

will be better -- perhaps as early as next year -- when Super Cruise joins its feature

set. That self-steering highway technology is a game changer for the brand, so it's

probably worth waiting just a bit longer before locking in on a new XT6.

Originally published July 9, 6 a.m. PT.

Update, 1:10 p.m.: Corrects standard versus optional second-row seating

configuration.    

Editors' note: Travel costs related to this feature were covered by the manufacturer.

This is common in the auto industry, as it's far more economical to ship journalists to

cars than to ship cars to journalists. While Roadshow accepts multiday vehicle loans

from manufacturers in order to provide scored editorial reviews, all scored vehicle

reviews are completed on our turf and on our terms.

The judgments and opinions of Roadshow's editorial team are our own and we do

not accept paid editorial content.

SUVs Crossovers Cadillac  |     |  
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One Of Cadillac XT6's Coolest
Features Is Illegal In America
APR 26, 2020 / BY JAY TRAUGOTT IN TECHNOLOGY / 23 COMMENTS

Blame the feds.
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The Cadillac XT6 is the three-row crossover the luxury brand desperately needed in order to boost sales.
While we would have preferred for the XT6 to have been built on a rear-wheel-drive platform like one of
its main rivals, the Lincoln Aviator, it's still packed with plenty of cool features buyers in this segment
demand. However, it appears that one of the XT6's coolest features is actually illegal in the US but
perfectly legal elsewhere.

Cadillac Society has learned that the XT6 can be equipped with a feature called Adaptive Driving Beam
(ADB). It's basically the next phase in advanced headlight tech that could one day replace Cadillac's
IntelliBeam automatic high-beam headlights. Here's how it works: the system detects an oncoming
vehicle and it "shades" a specific area of the headlight to prevent glare in the eyes of the other driver.
Sounds pretty cool, right? It is, but, again, it's illegal here.

How come? Because the National Highway and Traffic Safety Administration has outdated lighting
regulations Cadillac isn't the only luxury brand whose LED lights are forbidden fruit Audi's Matrix LEDs
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Luxury
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regulations. Cadillac isn't the only luxury brand whose LED lights are forbidden fruit. Audi's Matrix LEDs
are also currently banned in America and its tech is similar to Cadillac's in that each headlight can adjust

how much illumination is projected and creates segments within those beams where the light can be
brighter or dimmer.

ADB is part of the optional LED headlamp system available only on XT6s equipped with the Premium
Package. While base XT6s feature headlights with a single LED projector, the premium headlights have
three projectors. One is for close-up lighting and the other two are for high-beam lighting.

The XT6 was developed from the get-go with ADB technology because Cadillac was hoping the NHTSA
would update the regulations by the time the vehicle went on sale. Unfortunately, that has yet to happen.
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For now, only XT6 buyers in Europe and China can enjoy ADB but given that Cadillac isn't the only brand
to have this lighting technology, chances are the feds will update these outdated rules sooner or later.

Automakers will probably have to team up to force that change.
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Cadillac’s expansion of its sport-utility line-up

continues with the new three-row XT6.

There’s a bit of an irony to the debut of Cadillac’s newest SUV, the XT6. General Motors’ luxury

brand was one of the �rst entrants into the luxury SUV space, with the original Escalade making its

debut during the 1998 model-year, just ahead of BMW’s X5. But Caddy seemed determined not to

repeat that success.

It did roll out the smaller SRX a few years later, but then seemed reluctant to follow up, continuing

to focus on the sedans and coupes that were making up a steadily dwindling portion of the luxury

car market. It’s only now that Caddy is catching up, within short order introducing both the

compact XT4 and XT6 models and, last month, revealing a notable, mid-cycle update to the mid-

range XT5.

The 2020 Cadillac XT6 slots in just below the original “bling-bling” machine, the Escalade, and like

that �agship, the new model o�ers three-rows for either seven or eight passengers, depending

upon how seating is con�gured. The new o�ering is not only smaller overall, but based on a crossover architecture, rather than the body-on-

frame platform used by the ‘Slade.

(Click Here to check out the 2020 Cadillac XT5 update.)

To get a sense for what Caddy has put together, we headed down to Washington, D.C.’s tony Georgetown neighborhood to begin a lengthy

drive out through the Virginia suburbs and West Virginia countryside.

As we noted during a preview of the XT6 at the North American International Auto Show last January, it’s unlikely to match the smaller XT4 in

terms of volume – though it carries a signi�cantly higher price tag and pro�t margin. Critically, XT6 will serve to set a tone for the brand and

prove that Cadillac is capable of adapting to the rapidly changing U.S. luxury market where even competitors like BMW and Mercedes-Benz

have had to shift resources away from traditional sedans like the 7-Series and S-Class.

Visually, the XT6 picks up on some of the familiar Art & Science design cues �rst seen with the launch of the original Caddy CTS sedan for the

2003 model-year. These include the slim, vertical head and taillights, with a massive, upright grille boasting a large version of the latest take on

the Cadillac wreath and crest logo. That said, the new utility vehicle is far less angular and edgy than earlier Art & Science designs, re�ecting

the maturation of the concept.

What Are You Looking For?

I'm Interested In...

SEE MORE

First Drive: 2020

Cadillac XT6

Broadening the brand's reach in the

booming SUV market.

Paul A. Eisenstein , Publisher & Editor-in-Chief

Aug. 02, 2019
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The new XT6 is powered by a 3.6-liter V6 putting

out 310 horsepower and 271 foot-pounds of

torque.

The 2020 Cadillac XT6 nestles in between the

Escalade and the new XT5.

The XT6 has a tautness to it that may re�ect the decision to share its underpinnings with the two-

row XT5, rather than the C1XX platform used by other GM three-row models, such as the Buick

Enclave. It does come in about �ve inches shorter, however, at 199 versus 204 inches. But you

likely wouldn’t notice it without resorting to a tape measure considering the e�ective use of its

interior. There’s ample room throughout, even the back row that is all too often a penalty box for

anyone beyond their tween years.

Three-row packages have become a strong alternative for family buyers who can’t stomach a

minivan. But for those empty-nesters or others who don’t need the eight-passenger model’s

second-row bench, the option is a pair of comfortable captain’s chairs.

One of the other nice details comes in the form of the power-operated seats, including a power-

fold system that makes gaining access to the back row quick and easy, even for a child. Another

nice touch: the pullout drawer under the second row seats. And hands-free operation of the power

liftgate is standard, simplifying access to the cargo bay when your hands are full.

Rear passengers, meanwhile, won’t feel claustrophobic thanks to the standard panoramic-style moonroof.

While Caddy has long billed itself “the standard of the world,” it’s been a stretch to apply that claim to many of the products it has rolled out

since its �nned heydays. That’s particularly true when it comes to cabin re�nement, an array it is only lately making serious e�orts to address.

The 2020 Cadillac XT6 follows the brand’s new “Y” strategy, with a base car starting at $53,690 including $995 destination charge – splitting into

two alternative upgrades, the Premium Luxury and the Sport. For those who want all the classic luxury details, the choice is obvious by the

name. But you can �esh out the more aggressively tuned Sport with most everything the Premium L

uxury o�ers if you want to pay for the Platinum Package options.

The reality of today is that you can get leather and chrome trim on many mainstream SUVs.

Cadillac is well aware that technology has become one of the de�ning features of modern luxury. It

has integrated some essentials into the XT6, such as six USB ports – four using the newest USB C

connector.

Meanwhile, it has made some critical improvements to the Cadillac CUE infotainment system that

took much derision when it �rst debuted a few years back. It is quicker and more intuitive now,

eliminating the volume control touch-slider that always seemed to malfunction to some degree.

And while some brands, such as Audi, are abandoning mechanical controls to go all-touch, Caddy

has wisely added a rotary knob that is especially useful for tuning a radio and zooming in and out

on a navi screen. For audiophiles, meanwhile, there’s an optional, 14-speaker Bose Performance

Series audio package.

(Cadillac Reshapes Line-up With New XT6 Crossover)

The luxury marque also made a big point about adding 11 safety and driver assistance features to the new XT6. But that isn’t quite as

impressive as it might sound. No question, these include a must-have group of technologies with today’s cars, including forward collision

warning, cross-tra�c alert and lane departure warning.

But there are a few other features that aren’t on the list, notably adaptive cruise control that lets you set a desired speed and then

automatically maintains a safe distance behind the car ahead. That’s something even many mainstream products are now starting to make

standard issue.

Caddy, if anything, seems to want to follow the European model, providing customers a reasonable base price that quickly climbs once all the

boxes are checked. All-wheel-drive is another option. So will be the semi-autonomous Super Cruise system that �rst appeared on the Cadillac

CT6 sedan. It is expected to be added to the XT6 option list later on during the 2020 model-year.

One other feature that customers can opt for upgrades the standard LED headlamps with a 16 LED

projector system that is capable of operating full-time in bright mode. It automatically dims the

LEDs that would aim into the face of oncoming tra�c or the mirror of a vehicle close in front.

Unfortunately, that technology, abbreviated as ADB, currently isn’t approved for use in the U.S. and

is disabled on the XT6 but could be activated once federal regulators approve. That’s expected in

the next year or two.
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Cadillac has clearly �gured out that leading edge

technology is a di�erentiator in the luxury

segment.

The 2020 Cadillac XT6 o�ers plenty of cargo space

in its spacious interior with three rows of seats.

All versions of the new XT6 share a single engine package, a 3.6-liter V-6 making 310 horsepower

and 271 pound-feet of torque. Acceleration is solid and there’s a linear response to the throttle.

The new nine-speed automatic, meanwhile, is smooth, with almost imperceptible shifts until you

stomp aggressively on the throttle. Fuel economy is 18 mpg City, 25 Highway for FWD, 17/24 for

AWD.

The front-wheel-drive package is likely to gain traction in Sunbelt states but, if Caddy’s experience

mirrors that of the rest of the industry, you’ll rarely �nd anything but all-wheel-drive packages

available at dealers in the rest of the country. Intriguingly, the automaker has opted for two

separate AWD systems, a single-clutch version for the Premium Luxury and a more capable twin-

clutch alternative in the XT6 Sport.

Under the right conditions, the Sport can send a full 100% of its torque to the back wheels. More

importantly, the twin-clutch system allows it to direct torque to the outer wheels to help steer through, rather than plow into, a corner.

That became obvious over the course of our day’s drive, especially on tight and twisty back roads in the back hollers around the Virginia-West

Virginia border country.

Adding to the sporty nature, a dynamic, electronically controlled damping system that automatically and almost instantaneously adjusts each

individual shock, anywhere from fully �rm to absolutely soft, depending upon road conditions and driver input. We were surprised to see

Caddy abandon the magnetic ride control system for a somewhat more conventional technology but, to be honest, we’d have been hard-

pressed to tell them apartin actual operation. The big di�erence? A much lower price tag for the buyer.

No, this isn’t a V-Series sedan, but the XT6 Sport certainly delivers a more aggressively competent

ride than many of the other three-row SUVs we’ve driven in recent years. (Meanwhile, if the hints

we were hearing from Caddy o�cials o�er any indication, stay tuned for the V-Series badge to

�nally land on one or more of the brand’s SUVs in the near future.)

As for steering, there was a good amount of con�dence-building road feel, again with the faster

steering ratio of the Sport model being our personal preference. But, even the Premium Luxury

model o�ers good road dynamics. There’s no more of the �oaty, sloppy steering and handling that

discouraged many an old SRX buyer.

With its distinctive styling, array of standard and optional features, and good road dynamics, the

2020 Cadillac XT6 continues to move the GM luxury brand forward and should give buyers who are

normally locked into European and Asian marques a reason to pause and reconsider.

(First Look: 2020 Cadillac XT5)

If there’s anything that could give pause, it’s the price, especially when loading the XT6 up. All-wheel-drive, for one thing, adds about $2,000.

The Sport starts around $57,000 before delivery fees. And, if you check all the boxes you will wind up cracking the $70,000 barrier. But the XT6

has enough going for it that it should help justify the brand’s expanding push into SUVs.

Cotton Linen Clothing
BrosWear
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The 2020 Cadillac XT6 offers two headlamp configurations. The first is the Bi-Function LED projector

system. Assigned production code T4L, it is standard on both of XT6 trim levels – Premium Luxury

and Sport. The second is the optional Premium Headlamp System. Serving as an upgrade to the

standard set of headlights, the Premium System is optional on both trim levels and is assigned

production code UWN.

The big takeaways here are the greater illumination levels offered by the Premium Headlamp

System thanks to the plethora of LEDs added per headlamp cluster, as well as improved adaptive

functionality, which enables high-quality illumination of the surrounding landscape without dazzling

oncoming drivers or pedestrians. However, this feature is currently not enabled in North America

due to Federal Motor Vehicle regulations (more on that, later).

Standard System – One Bi-Function LED

Projector (T4L)

Cornering Lamps

IntelliBeam functionality

LED daytime-running lights that double

as signature lamps

Up-Level System – Three LED Projectors

(UWN)

One low beam (outboard) and two high beam

(inboard)

Each headlamp includes as many as 16

individually-controlled LEDs

Cornering Lamps

IntelliBeam functionality

LED daytime-running lights that double as

signature lamps

Adaptive functionality (market regulations

allowing)
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What’s more, it’s worth noting that both systems offer IntelliBeam, which automatically switches the

high-beam lights on or off depending on the traffic conditions, as standard.

Stay tuned, because we’ll be covering additional features of the new 2020 Cadillac XT6 very soon. In

the meantime, makes sure to subscribe to Cadillac Society for more Cadillac XT6 news and around-

the-clock Cadillac news coverage.

2020 Cadillac XT6 Photos
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It’s still going to have a rough time when the 2020 Aviator lands. A more luxurious SUV….
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I currently have a 2017 Cadillac xt5 Platinum addition and I drove the new aviator (highest trim

level)I can’t remember which one it was but I must tell you that it did not feel as luxurious as

my Cadillac when I drove it. More like a luxed out explorer. The steering felt like a truck. Yes it

was faster and the stereo had more power but when I got back in my Cadillac I felt like I was in
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sport which I drove and can tell you it is much smoother and luxurious than an aviator
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